SCHEDULE B – FORM OF SUBMISSION
RESPONDENT’S REQUEST FOR EXPRESSIONS OF INTEREST
AND
STATEMENTS OF QUALIFICATIONS
Type of Pre-Qualification:  General Contractor
This Request For Expressions of Interest and Statements of Qualifications (RFEOI/SOQQ) will enable the City of Surrey (the “City”) to determine your relevant experience, capacity, resources, and financial capability for eligibility to submit Request for Quotations (RFQ) for contractor work packages for Managed Print Services.

Materially incomplete RFEOI/SOQ submissions may be deemed to fail the qualification process.  Respondents may supplement information requested with additional sheets if required.  All information provided should be relevant to the prequalification.
Project Description: 

Project Title:  Pre-Qualification for General Contractor for Managed Print Services.
Project Reference No.:  1220-050-2017-012


The City invites experienced and qualified general contractors for managed print services: generally includes but not limited to, installation and setup of equipment, equipment maintenance and servicing, and usage reporting.
Submitted To:
City Representative:

Richard D. Oppelt, Purchasing Manager

Address:
Surrey City Hall


Finance & Technology Department – Purchasing Section


Reception Counter, 5th Floor West


13450 – 104 Avenue, Surrey, B.C., Canada, V3T 1V8
Telephone:
604-590-7274

Fax:
604-599-0956

Email for PDF Files: 

purchasing@surrey.ca 

	SECTION A.
	GENERAL INFORMATION


This document is intended to provide information on the capacity, skill, and experience of the Respondent.  Respondents may supplement information requested with additional sheets if required.
	1.
	

	
	Full Legal Name of Firm

	2.
	

	
	Business Address

	3.
	Phone No.:
	
	
	Fax No.:
	

	4.
	Email Address:
	
	
	Website 
Address:
	


5.
Contact for prequalification inquiries (full name, position and email address):

6.
Contact for general inquiries (full name, position and email address):

7.
Membership of industry associations (please list):
	SECTION B.
	COMPANY PROFILE


8.
How many years has your organization been in business as a contractor? ____________

9.
How many years has your organization been in business under its present business name? 
___________
10.
Form of Business Organization


Corporation _____________ Partnership _____________ Sole Proprietorship _______________ 

11.
If Corporation/Partnership, year incorporated/established:  _____________ 
12.
If the Respondent is a company, the company name indicated above is registered with the Registrar of Companies in the Province of British Columbia, Canada, Incorporation Number ___________________________________.

	SECTION C.
	FINANCIAL CAPACITY


Insurance Reference:
13.
Name of Insurance Company:  
_______________________________________________
14.
Address:
 


_______________________________________________
15.
Contact Person:


_______________________________________________
16.
Telephone/Fax Numbers:
Phone:  __________________  Fax: _________________
17. 
Are you able to provide General Liability Insurance, on an occurrence basis, in the amount of not less than $5,000,000 (CAD) with an insurer licensed in British Columbia for bodily injury, (including death) and damage to property including loss of use thereof? 


 FORMCHECKBOX 
 Yes    FORMCHECKBOX 
 No

18. 
Are you able to provide Automobile Liability Insurance for a limit of not less than $3,000,000 (CAD) for all owned, leased or rented licensed vehicles used in the performance of Work and shall include third party liability? 








 FORMCHECKBOX 
 Yes    FORMCHECKBOX 
 No

20.
Do you carry Professional Errors and Omissions Insurance?   FORMCHECKBOX 
 Yes    FORMCHECKBOX 
 No  If “Yes”, provide the following details:


(i)
Amount of coverage:



(a)
Per Occurrence / Claim:

__________________________



(b)
Aggregate:


__________________________


(ii)
Detail specific exclusions (if any):

	Comment:





(iii)
Detail whether there is a limit on the number of claims per annum:

	Comment:




Note:  Refer also to the City’s sample insurance certificate form available on the City's web site at www.surrey.ca (search "Insurance Certificates") titled City of Surrey Certificate of Insurance Standard Form.

	SECTION D.
	EXPERIENCE, REPUTATION AND RESOURCES


21.
Respondents should provide details, in order of date, of relevant construction projects completed in the past five years – Schedule B – Appendix A (data sheet).
22.
Respondents should provide details, in order of date, of relevant construction projects underway as of Submission Date – Schedule B - Appendix B (data sheet).

23.
Management and Personnel:  Qualifications and relevant experience of senior management and key technical staff:



(a) brief resume identifying each individual’s qualifications and relevant professional experience and the number of years they have worked for the Respondent;



(b)
specific projects worked on; and



(c)
details of the training that will be provided to field personnel.

	24.
Subcontractors:  Respondents should provide the following information on the background and experience of all sub-contractors (including consultants and material suppliers) proposed to  undertake a portion of the Services (use the spaces provided and/or attach additional pages, if necessary):

DESCRIPTION OF SERVICES

SUB-CONTRACTORS NAME

YEARS OF WORKING WITH RESPONDENT

TELEPHONE NUMBER AND EMAIL

Do you evaluate the ability of subcontractors to comply with applicable Health, Safety and Environment requirements as part of the selection process?   FORMCHECKBOX 
 Yes    FORMCHECKBOX 
 No
Do you include subcontractors in:

· Audits?
 





 FORMCHECKBOX 
 Yes    FORMCHECKBOX 
 No
· Health, Safety and Environment Meetings?

 FORMCHECKBOX 
 Yes    FORMCHECKBOX 
 No 

· Health, Safety and Environment Orientation?

 FORMCHECKBOX 
 Yes    FORMCHECKBOX 
 No 

· Inspections?





 FORMCHECKBOX 
 Yes    FORMCHECKBOX 
 No
· Do your subcontractors have a written Health, Safety and Environment Management Program or   System?





 FORMCHECKBOX 
 Yes    FORMCHECKBOX 
 No
· Do you use Health, Safety and Environment performance criteria in the selection of subcontractors?





 FORMCHECKBOX 
 Yes    FORMCHECKBOX 
 No
25. Respondents should provide details of your approach to selecting subcontractors, suppliers addressing in particular:
· The subcontractors and suppliers you have successfully used on previous managed print services and related works projects that could be used in the future on various procurement opportunities that may arise within the time period of this RFEOI/SOQ; and

· Your approach to achieve competitive pricing and excellent quality:
Comments:
26.  Management of consultants, subcontractors and material supplier(s).  Respondents should provide details of the approach to the management of its consultants, subcontractors and material suppliers:


	Comments:



27.
Respondent should describe the availability of staff to work on this project including your capacity to undertake project, in terms of maximum available crew size (Estimated):        

	Comments:



	SECTION E.
	TECHNICAL CAPACITY


28.
Workers’ Compensation Board Information:


Workers’ Compensation Registration Number:  ________________________________________


Letter of Good Standing attached:  FORMCHECKBOX 
 Yes    FORMCHECKBOX 
 No
29.
Quality Control Program:  Respondents should provide a description of their quality control program; how it works, personnel who provide it, standards by which the effectiveness of the program can be measured, record of results on previous projects, etc.
	Comments:



30.
Health and Safety:  Utilization of Occupational Health and Safety (OH&S) – Respondents should provide evidence of a current program in place, a sample or example OH&S program with a general construction safety program for all workers.

Do you have specific Health and Safety Training Program for supervisors?   FORMCHECKBOX 
 Yes    FORMCHECKBOX 
 No

Have your employees received the required Health and Safety training and retraining?  


 FORMCHECKBOX 
 Yes    FORMCHECKBOX 
 No
 FORMCHECKBOX 
 Corporate OH&S policy attached (please tick to confirm).

Has your company received any awards for health and safety performance achievement?  

 FORMCHECKBOX 
 Yes    FORMCHECKBOX 
 No

If Yes, please list.
	


31.
Utilization of Waste Management & Reduction Policy and Plan:  Respondents should provide evidence of a system in place, a sample or example Waste Management & Reduction Plan.

 FORMCHECKBOX 
 Corporate Waste Management & Reduction policy attached (please tick to confirm).

 FORMCHECKBOX 
 Corporate Waste Management & Reduction Plan attached (please tick to confirm).

32.
Respondent should list the categories of work that your organization normally performs with its own forces.

	Comments:


33.
Customer Service:  Respondents should briefly describe your company’s standards and associated process with respect to response time regarding resolution of service issues.  This includes but is not limited to technical support, warranty claims, non-conformance, and order placement issues.
	Comments:


34.
Technical Support Service:  Respondents should provide an overview of technical support services available from your company, such as product assessment, identification of specification changes, and troubleshooting problems.

	Comments:


Productivity

35.
Considering the variable operating days and hours for City facilities, how does your MPS ensure that automatically triggered consumable and user serviceable part orders are delivered before the printer goes into an impeded or unusable state?
	Comments:


36.
How does your MPS ensure that the availability of a printer isn’t impacted by internal or external disruptions to your supply chain, distribution network, delivery partners, and resources?
	Comments:


37.
What are the operating hours of your MPS, as it relates to:

a. Restoring service to a device that is in an impeded or unusable state?

b. Obtaining missing or replacement supplies?

c. Obtaining ‘how do I?’ or ‘why is this happening?’ technical support?

d. Escalating an issue that has deviated from commitments or expectations?

	Comments:


38.
What role does your MPS play in proactively maintaining print devices, in order to avoid predictable loss of productivity from a device becoming impeded or unusable?
	Comments:


39.
Considering the variable operating days and hours for City facilities, how does your MPS otherwise ensure productivity is protected from repetitive, excessive or unnecessary printer down time?
	Comments:


40.
Considering the variable operating days and hours for City facilities, how does your MPS otherwise ensure productivity is protected from repetitive, excessive or unnecessary printer down time?
	Comments:


41.
Does your MPS inform dispatched technicians of access requirements for secure facilities, such as “scheduled escorted access required”?
	Comments:


42.
Please indicate if you specify a Duty Cycle for print devices, and define this.
	Comments:


43. Should your expression of interest include device model options, or specific device model recommendations, for the City’s different device needs, please specify each device’s maximum monthly and 6-month duty cycle (and maximum daily duty cycle for Production A3 MFPs), as well as the sound pressure level (dB) when printing.
	Comments:


KPIs and Metrics
44.
Please summarize your MPS’ Key Performance Indicators, as they relate to forming a contract.  For example, KPIs that measure client service, product performance, delivery and implementation, moves/adds/changes (MACD), and financial. Include definitions and proprietary calculations for any metrics you describe.

	Comments:


Partnering with IT
The City intends to leverage an MPS provider, and its IT Division, to deliver and protect print-based productivity.

45.
Considering the design of your MPS, which roles and responsibilities are owned by the MPS, owned by the City’s IT Division, and owned by end users?

	Comments:


46.
Summarize your MPS’ established workflows, as they relate to an end user and the City’s IT Division representative obtaining (manually or automatically) service, support, maintenance, and repair.  If any of your MPS’s workflows are intrinsically designed to have an end user contact the MPS provider directly, the City is interested in understanding:

a. The experience from the end user’s perspective once the MPS provider has determined that fulfilling a need either requires the City’s IT Division to own the case, or coordinated ownership between the MPS provider and the City IT Division is required.
b. How the City’s IT Division is to be informed of in-progress and past cases that are exclusively managed by the MPS provider – for example asset details, problem details, status, time to resolution, end users acceptance of resolution, etcetera.
c. What integration, if any, exists to the City’s service management platform (Service Now) to facilitate the above.

	Comments:


47. For all MPS-managed device types, what is the defined escalation process for end users, and the City’s IT Division?

	Comments:


Consumable Management and Experience
48.
The City intends to ensure that:

· consumables (assumed to include toner or ink, staples, and other user serviceable printer parts) are safe and easy to install and remove; 

· the per-facility delivery and storage of new, and disposition of spent, consumables, requires minimal space(s) to facilitate;

· throughout City facilities, employees responsible for receiving parcels can easily understand where or how a consumable is to be stored or who it should be directed to; users in need of a consumable can easily locate and identify the correct one.


Please describe how your processes ensure this.
	Comments:


49.  How does your MPS manage the full lifecycle of a consumable from the manual or auto-triggered order delivery to the destination and recipient(s), storage and identification of the consumable, installation requirements, and the return of spent consumables for recycling or responsible disposal?
	Comments:


50. Does your MPS support facility-specific recipient needs for delivery?  For example, to a single recipient at facility A for all printers at facility A; to multiple recipients at facility B for each recipient’s respective printer(s) at facility B; and, to a single recipient at facility C for printers installed at various other facilities (D-J).
	Comments:


51.
What information is provided to parcel recipients to understand where a consumable is to be stored or who it should be directed to, and how end users are to locate and identify the right consumable for their printer?  For example, indicate if the label can clearly include one or multiple details, such as a room name or floor within a facility, a recipient’s full name, the device’s ‘friendly’ print queue name (if it has to be tied to a specific device), etcetera. 
	Comments:


52.
What consumables are end users expected to install themselves?  Do any of these expose the end user to a risk of burn, lifting injury, and/or require the use of tools?  If so, please indicate which one(s).

	Comments:


53.
Are any consumables excluded from being MPS-managed such that the end user is required to manually monitor and order them?  If so, please indicate which one(s).  Explain how an end user manages this to ensure they are replenished before the printer becomes unusable.

	Comments:


Fireware

The City intends to ensure firmware versions are managed to maximize the stability and security of devices, while protecting the consistency of the user feature set and experience.
54.  As new firmware versions are released throughout the term, what role does your MPS play in ensuring the firmware on print devices is standardized and managed across the fleet, whether at a device’s initial deployment, later redeployment, and otherwise for all other in place devices?

	Comments:


55.  Are major and minor firmware updates able to be installed remotely and centrally?

	Comments:


Change Control
The City intends to ensure new, replacement, and relocated print device installs are managed to minimize disruption to end users; that successor print devices are proactively evaluated to meet the established needs for that device type, selected, and made ‘ready to deliver’ before the predecessor is discontinued.  Typically, the City does not have space to temporarily store print devices between delivery and installation, or between de-installation and pickup.

56.
As device models reach end of life and are retired from your offering throughout the term, what role does your MPS play in ensuring the request for a new/replacement print device is not impacted?  Also, how are delivery delays and the recommending of non-compliant successor equipment prevented?

	Comments:


57.
From order to completion, what role does your MPS play in the replacement of any managed print device, including physical, accessory, and software configurations?

	Comments:


58.  Whether as part of this selecting an MPS partner for this project, or as selecting successor print device during a contract term, are you able to deliver and configure print devices to the City so that business needs can be evaluated on site by City stakeholders?  These include ease of use, ease of administration, performance, media compatibility, and sound levels.

	Comments:


59.
From order to completion, what role does your MPS play in the relocation of a print device?  For example, an A3/A4 device that is moving to:

a. the same building, on the same floor?
b. the same building, on a different floor?
c. a different building?

	Comments:


60.
What role does your MPS play in the secure disposition of print devices, their software configuration, and any content data (digital or printed) that may reside on or in them?

	Comments:


Configuration

The City intends to ensure end users receive a managed, consistent feature set and user experience whether across different device models (model X vs. model Y), or across different profiles within a single model (model Z without a finisher, model Z with a finisher, model Z with fax enabled, model Z with pay-per-use public functionality, etcetera).

61.
How do your print devices facilitate and simplify the management of consistent physical and software configurations?

	Comments:


62. 
What role does your MPS play in facilitating efficient, uniform, and error free physical and software configuration management whether at initial deployment, or subsequent re-deployment or replacement?

	Comments:


63. 
Can your devices suppress intervention messages from appearing on a printer for consumables and other interventions that are already managed automatically via monitoring and threshold triggering?  For example “please order consumable X” is suppressed while “please replace consumable X” is not.
	Comments:


Media Types and Management
The City intends to operate its printer fleet in alignment with the City’s sustainability charter.
64. 
What paper content(s) and weight(s) are required to ensure reliable productivity across your different print device models when used in typical office environments?

	Comments:


65. 
What paper content(s) and weight(s) are required to ensure reliable productivity across your different print device models when used in atypical environments considering the outlier Location Characteristics and Media Characteristics described above?
	Comments:


66. 
Does your MPS provide insight beyond impression colour and count to include metrics like media type and/or size utilization, finishing option utilization, colour coverage, scan utilization, copy utilization, fax utilization, duplex utilization, from mobile device utilization, secure utilization, follow me utilization, and any others?
	Comments:


Security and Privacy

The City’s intent is to employ technologies, services, and practices that are in compliance with BC’s Freedom of Information and Protection of Privacy Act (FIPPA).
67. 
How does your MPS ensure data collection for assessment, sustainment, and decision insight (e.g. asset details, metering, job accounting, diagnostic, telemetry, and other data) exchanged between the City printer fleet (or other MPS devices) and your MPS data processing centre(s) protected from unauthorized access and use?
	Comments:


68. Please state if and describe how:

· print device features or services that are cloud hosted or supported have been evaluated to comply with FIPP (for example, as part of a Privacy Impact Assessment (PIA));
· how your MPS’s collection and storage of personal information has been evaluated to comply with FIPPA (for example, as part of a PIA).
	Comments:


69. Do your print devices support Active Directory-integrated authentication, tied to an employee’s proximity card?
	Comments:


70.
Beyond using authorization to grant or restrict access to ‘end user’ features such as scanning to email or releasing secure print jobs, do your print devices support authorization to grant or restrict access to ‘management’ features such as printing logs and reports, and ‘administration’ features such as configuring network settings?
	Comments:


Experiences and Integrations
71. 
Is the MAC address of an ordered print device provided to the City’s IT Division ahead of delivery so that Network Access Control and Reserved DHCP configurations can be configured ahead of installation?

	Comments:


72. 
For Windows-based printing, do you provide V4 print drivers for your print devices?  Are V3 print drivers available in 32-bit and 64-bit, Postscript and PCL, Global and Individual versions?
	Comments:


73.
 Do you provide macOS print drivers for your print devices?

	Comments:


74. 
If a ‘follow me print’-type feature is supported, do your drivers expose all printing and finishing features across all of your print devices whether they are A3, A4, single-function, or multi-function?
	Comments:


75.
Do your drivers support end users ‘printing to fax’ directly from an application on their computer such as Microsoft Word or Adobe Acrobat?
	Comments:


76. 
As capabilities and procedures change throughout the term, what role does your MPS play in helping current and future end users overcome the learning curve whether at initial deployment, subsequent re-deployment or replacement?

	Comments:


77.
Summarize if and how the scanning function on your multi-function print devices can integrate with an OpenText document repository.

	Comments:


Insight and Reporting
Summarize if and how your MPS can assist the City in making data driven decisions to optimize the fleet, ease of use, and printer-based productivity?  For example, by leveraging the MPS’ analytics and reporting capabilities.
Other Information
78.
What other information is not requested here but which you think the City should consider in evaluating your company?
	Comments:


I/We confirm that this Submission is accurate and true to best of my/our knowledge.

This Submission is submitted this __________ day of _________________________, 201_.

I/We have the authority to bind the Respondent.
___________________________________

___________________________________
(Name of Respondent
)



(Name of Respondent)

___________________________________

___________________________________
(Signature of Authorized Signatory)


(Signature of Authorized Signatory)

___________________________________

___________________________________
(Print Name and Position of Authorized

(Print Name and Position of Authorized Signatory)





Signatory)
APPENDIX A
	RELEVANT MANAGED PRINT SERVICES  PROJECTS (in order of date) COMPLETED IN THE PAST FIVE (5) YEARS:


Attach additional pages, if necessary as follows (as applicable):
Ref. #1.  Project Title and Date:
______________________________________________  Date: ____________
Project Description:

________________________________________________________________

Location of Project:

________________________________________________________________

Original Contract Value:

$ ___________________
Final Contract Value: $________________________
Project Manager:


__________________________ Superintendent:  ________________________

Subcontract Value:

$_______________________________________________________________
Original Planned Completion Date:  _________________________  Actual Completion Date:  _________________
Name of Contract Owner:
________________________________________________________________
Refer To:


________________________________________________________________
Telephone/Fax Numbers:

Phone:  ___________________
Fax: ________________________
Name of Consultant:

________________________________________________________________
Refer To:


________________________________________________________________
Telephone/Fax Numbers:

Phone:  ___________________
Fax: ________________________
Ref. #2.  Project Title and Date:
______________________________________________  Date: ____________
Project Description:

________________________________________________________________

Location of Project:

________________________________________________________________

Original Contract Value:

$ ___________________
Final Contract Value: $________________________
Project Manager:


__________________________ Superintendent:  _______________________

Subcontract Value:

$_______________________________________________________________

Original Planned Completion Date:  _________________________  Actual Completion Date:  _________________
Name of Contract Owner:
________________________________________________________________
Refer To:


________________________________________________________________
Telephone/Fax Numbers:

Phone:  ___________________
Fax: ________________________
Name of Consultant:

________________________________________________________________
Refer To:


________________________________________________________________
Telephone/Fax Numbers:

Phone:  ___________________
Fax: ________________________
Ref. #3.  Project Title and Date:
______________________________________________  Date: ____________
Project Description:

________________________________________________________________

Location of Project:

________________________________________________________________

Original Contract Value:

$ ___________________
Final Contract Value: $________________________
Project Manager:


__________________________ Superintendent:  ________________________

Subcontract Value:

$_______________________________________________________________

Original Planned Completion Date:  _________________________  Actual Completion Date:  ________________
Name of Contract Owner:
________________________________________________________________
Refer To:


________________________________________________________________
Telephone/Fax Numbers:

Phone:  ___________________
Fax: ________________________
Name of Consultant:

________________________________________________________________
Refer To:


________________________________________________________________
Telephone/Fax Numbers:

Phone:  ___________________
Fax: ________________________
APPENDIX B
	RELEVANT MANAGED PRINT SERVICES PROJECTS (in order of date) UNDERWAY AS OF SUBMISSION DATE (in order of date):


Attach additional pages, if necessary as follows (as applicable):
Ref. #1.  Project Title and Date:
______________________________________________  Date: ____________
Project Description:

________________________________________________________________

Location of Project:

________________________________________________________________
Original Contract Value ($):
_________________________ Subcontract Value ($):  ___________________

Project Manager:


__________________________ Superintendent:  ________________________

Scheduled Completion Date:
__________________________ Percent (%) Completed:  _________________
Name of Contract Owner:
________________________________________________________________
Refer To:


________________________________________________________________
Telephone/Fax Numbers:

Phone:  ___________________
Fax: ________________________
E-Mail of Project Reference:
________________________________________________________________
Name of Consultant:

________________________________________________________________
Refer To:


________________________________________________________________
Telephone/Fax Numbers:

Phone:  ___________________
Fax: ________________________
Telephone/Fax Numbers:

Phone:  ___________________
Fax: ________________________
Ref. #2.  Project Title and Date:
______________________________________________  Date: ____________
Project Description:

________________________________________________________________

Location of Project:

________________________________________________________________
Contract Value ($):

__________________________ Subcontract Value ($):  ___________________

Project Manager:


__________________________ Superintendent:  ________________________

Scheduled Completion Date:
__________________________ Percent (%) Completed:  _________________
Name of Contract Owner:
________________________________________________________________
Refer To:


________________________________________________________________
Telephone/Fax Numbers:

Phone:  ___________________
Fax: ________________________
E-Mail of Project Reference:
________________________________________________________________
Name of Consultant:

________________________________________________________________
Refer To:


________________________________________________________________
Telephone/Fax Numbers:

Phone:  ___________________
Fax: ________________________
Ref. #3.  Project Title and Date:
______________________________________________  Date: ____________
Project Description:

________________________________________________________________

Location of Project:

________________________________________________________________
Contract Value ($):

__________________________ Subcontract Value ($):  ___________________

Project Manager:


__________________________ Superintendent:  ________________________

Scheduled Completion Date:
__________________________ Percent (%) Completed:  _________________
Name of Contract Owner:
________________________________________________________________
Refer To:


________________________________________________________________
Telephone/Fax Numbers:

Phone:  ___________________
Fax: ________________________
Name of Consultant:

________________________________________________________________
Refer To:


________________________________________________________________
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